ASS. R.Ec BY: REF: (33' ,Ixﬂ "-80 M b‘{s Mi ciggﬁ

: Eh'r‘ufwc‘r M ASSIGNMENT (Office)
From (Persan): mn&__‘ of ﬁ?{ﬂ

Estimated Cost:
oD

DatzfTmme ,Mﬁi@ t-f";lim

WSTTP RES/ OD RES | EVA fINV ] MV FCS

To Inspect Vehicls No: _ SkW €361 H Insured: PUHVC |lﬂb|le
ﬂthrksh:rpuﬂJ o :S(,”( }-I@,rxq M_{I Dy Tel: GHER' 85::61_‘

o 5039 #01-24] Mk ]nd- Pk - o
Policy No: ) ﬂlalmND._,(M l 56&.’ .
Sum Insuresd; __ Escsss [

Make of Veh D.OA .'J%}ﬂ Jféwi?_,_
(Client's Record) S L -

!
CA | BEY |f REP, ¢ REV 24 HRS LUF H.O.D. Endorsement:
% Person Contsctad: kﬂ’.\{fﬂ -- Vt&h@'ﬂln

Date/Time hﬂhntﬂrslmchm & ) Eﬂ‘hl‘@

Pt §361 H




im

eh had commenced its

t the fima of inspection




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: POON Donny <donny.poon@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 March 2018 4:23 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: FW: RE: NEW MATTER - REQUEST FOR SURVEY - AXA REF: C0471569 VEHICLE NO.
SKWBTeTH

Attachments: 01032018160401-0001.pdf

Dear Sir/Mdm,

This is a new assignment.

Kindly be informed that the vehicle is now at Bak Heng Motor Repairing, 5032 AMK Industrial Park 2 #01-291
Singapore 569535. Please contact Kelvin @ 97888579 for arrangement of survey.

Please survey the vehicle strictly on a without prejudice basis and do not authorize repair.
Should you need any clarification, please contact me at 6417 3166. Thank you.

Regards,

Donny Poon | Specialist, SIU & SITF
AXA Insurance Pre Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: donny.pooni@axa.com.sg
DID: (65) 6417 3166

£l £l

. redefining /insurance

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, gither whale or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use. disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group. unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.
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Craar Sirs,
PRE-REPATR TNSPECTION NOTISE

We att lor Ang Swen Hong, tha ownsr sndfer diiver of molbr velizta po, SKW 0781 M
whizh was nvelved [n an sccident at the gate wsmm e Primnry Echool when
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al Mfe Pak Henp Madtr Repaleing, (2032 #01-291, AME Indusitial Park 3, STngapoe GEREIE
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PARFICOF Rehata Franire

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Mo.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Apr 2018

Singapore MRIC
3501D

SKwWa7461H
Mo

17 Apr 2018
HONDA
VEZEL 1.55 A
White

2015
L15B4025655
RU11105652
96.0 kW (128 bhp)
$20,870.00
19 Nov 2015
19 Nov 2015
0

$16,218.00

Yes
18 Nov 2025
$12,163.00

18 Nov 2025

A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$59,200.00

$44,909.00

$57,072.00

MRS VLI, GOV B0/ AT actonenguirereosaenyru ICHEIOMBLEregINPULFuMNL. | AN _IUSrUausUUd |

LI}



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
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Vehicle Particulars
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g DIRECT ASIA INS
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Driver
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1
gEE{ZHPI.AN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report gprrectly the detalls of the accident to spesd Up the Claims process,

2 This Form must be compieles

1 |nformation provided must be as kruthful and accurate i possible. Any wilful misrepresentation of withholding of material
facts may aliow insurance companies 1o repudiate policy laility.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insiFRNCE COMpPanies i not an admission of policy Habitity on the part of Ihe nsurance
companies,

5 fa FLing s refl to the Palice for in

& The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the Seneral Iriurance

sssociation of Singapore (A} for archiving and that copias of tis report will for 2fer be mede available upon application by
interested parties

7. By the lodgment of this repon o the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this repar at the cantre and ta copiesof
the regert being made availsble aforesaid

% Censent under the Persanal Data Protection Act [PDPA|
| understand, acknowiedge, agree and consent that

{a) Wy insurer, my workshop and the General insurance Assoclation of Singapore ["GIA"] may/are permitied to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal cata/persoral information set out in this [farm| and any other personal information
pravided by me or possessed Oy my insures [coliectively the "Personal infarmation”} and disclose and transfer such
persanal Information to afl insurer{s) who have insured vehiclefs) invohved in this sccident {all insureris) whe have nsured
yehitlefs) invoived in this accident <hall be collectively referred Lo as the “insurers”), the insurers’ faervers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore arad any relevant government agency/authority (such ax the police), for the purposels
of

(i} processing, handling and/ar dealing with my clajms ncheding the sattlement of the claims and any necessary
inveshigations relating 1o the claims,

i} Investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{ili}carrying out endfor dealing with my instruchions or responding to any enguiries oy me,

{iv) administering my chalms (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, involces, feports of notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain persanal data about me 1o bring about defivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

[v] complying with applicable [@w in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my tlaims_[coflectively the
“Purpoies’ |

{o} allinsurer{s) who have Insured vehicels) mvolved in this accident and the insurers’ Bwyers/iew firms, may/are permitted
10 collect, use; disclose ant/or proces my peisonet information for one or more of the above Purpases, and

[c} my Persanal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/ar GiA 1o thelr third party service provigens or
agentslinciuding thelr |aweyers/law firms), which may be sited putside of Singapore, for one or mane of the above Purposes.

{d) my Pessonal Information will alsa b collected and Used to complle claims histary for the purpose of fraud detechian.,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} the information 5o coliected under |d} above may be shared [ disclosed:

(i) 1o all insurers andjor any other third parties that 2ssist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling o managing frauc,
regulators, law enforcement and government Agences as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requiremants under any regulstions, iaws or CoUTt orders

Pl:ﬂlcmlder‘s‘_l%ulure Diriver's Sgnatura Reporting
Drate & Time. |t drver 15 pot the poficyhalder) hame:
Date & Time NRIL/FIN No.:

Page 3 of 12
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Sketch Plan Pg. 3
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

Motar Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Comp don ) Act [Chag 189} {Singapaore] (tha “Act™)
Mater Vehleles [Third-Party Riska and Compansation) Rules, 1960 [Singaporm}

Road Trancport Act, 1987 |Malaysia)

Motor Vehicles [Third-Party Rici) Boles, 1959 {Malaysin)

This gocument formis part of your Dontamel wllh us and should be fead tegether with your Pohcy Schedale and vaar Policy

Detads. Do let ud knos ¥ Ary of Dhe detadls ghown hare nidd o be amended of Jadated.

Certificate Mo, . HT/DUB4SER/TI .
Type of Coverage /| Driver Flan = Car Comprehensive {Value Fus #an]
| 1} Vehicle Registration No. SHWEIELIH
Chassiz Na. BLFI 1108852
l 2] Mame of Policy Holder A, Sete Hg
3] Effective Date J Time of Commencemant
of Insurance loe the Purpose of the Act T 191172017 0000

i} DatefTime of Expiry of Insurance 1871172050 23.58

5} Persons or Classes of Persons Entitled te Drive
(&) The lnsured
th)  Any nomed pesson pnder the policy who & driving on the Insured’s toder or with Rl DEITESSIRA,

(€ Koy putharmed perenn, provides such person is aged 30 and Shods ang hall 8 vala driving llcence of 1 yesms o

mede, wivh 5 driving on Re [nsured's order of with RS permission

The perpon drivieg must nove @ walid dhiving Iehce (o drive In Singapors aivd must fot Be under sus@ensn of
Fhnuaffcation from deiving

&) Limitations ag to uge’

Use by for private purposes, In sccordance wil the declared car usage Stated on your Pedty Schaduic. The pelity
does nat cover use for hine o resand, tultion, driving test, raeing, pate-making, reabbility tnals, speed tests, the
carriage of goods fo: payment ar foe ary purpose in coanection with the matar rade business.

“Limitations mendered inoperatvee by Section 8 of the Azt and Section 35 of the Foad Tranaport Act, 1837 (Mislaysinl,

are Mok to be incleded under [ heading,

Sum Insured t Markes Value

Orewn Dumsge Excoss t 5% 1,000.00 (bafore any appicanis GST)
Windeorasn Excess T 54 100,00 {befere any apmboabie GET)

Choice of workshop F My Workshopd My Authorised Cistr@uier Waskshep
Finance company § Hira Purchase r Uga

Main driver i ang, Swea Heng

armgd driver Kone

Important Mote: Tihis policy doess nol cover drivers below the age of 30 snd drvers wha beld & valid driving
licence of less tham 3 yeara with the esceplion of the named drivers abown.

|

[fWe Dessby cerily IRAY the Foboy ba which Mmis Cerdiate reiates o issuad in acconisnce with the provisions of the

Hitor Verucles | Third-Party Risks and Compendation) Act [Chapter 185) and The Roed Trampend Acl, 1567 (Msayss)

Direct Asia Insurance (Singapors]) Fie. Lbd,
Issused on: /1012017 sl

Edip Okiur
Chiel Underwriting ﬂ!‘l&i;:r

L]
Direst Aske Tnsurance [Singapare) Pia Lid

8 South Brigdge Roac Singepare G587 16
wiwiw, Dirmcibsla com

Lemtsdan g Fegpatidtone 106 L

Fage 5ol 22

Page 5 of 19



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408033

Reg. Mo: 199607188R GET Reg. No 10-060T158-R

TEL: fiz% 3561 FAX: 6236 4315

Fage No.:1 ol 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SINGAPORE 068811

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
B SHENTON WAY #24-01 AXA TOWER

CSAAXATE004045M1d302

Date:  19-04-2018

|

Code: AXA2
1, Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. PUBLIC LIABILITY Yeh. Inspected SKWATE1H
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0,00
Claim No. CO471568 Excass ($) 0.00
Assign From POON DANNY Assign Date 01/0312018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDAVEZEL c.C 1496
Engine No. HIDDEM Year of Reg. 205
Chassis No. RU11105652 Colour WHITE
Odometer 32503 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |215/55 R17 DUNLOP & mm
L/H Front Tyre |215/55 R17 DUNLOP & mm
R/H Rear Tyre 215155 R17 DUNLOP B mm
L/H Rear Tyre |215/55 R17 DUNLOP & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE ROOF TOF PORTION
5. General Information
Accident Date  23/02/2018 Ih‘mpar.t Date | Time 0200312018 ( 02:50 PM )
Survey held at  BAK HENG MOTOR REPAIRING CO.
BLOCK 5032 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK II, #01-281 SINGAPORE 565535
5a. Remarks
Ay THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A “WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
Report Ref No. CS3/AXA18004045/M1d3e2
Inspected By
%ﬂu FOOK E L&U CPT{RET)

Automotive Assessor

BEng(Hons),B.Bus MEA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Aute Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

BSELAIMER 0F LIABILITY TG THIRD PARTIES:- This Regsrt is made solely for fiw ssa and benefit of the Cliant samed on the frent page of this Repert.

replying an this Repart, in whols or in pan, deey 50 o hie or baf own fsk




